INITED NATIONS

"RUSTEESHIP
-OUNCIL

LhLlCLLLLLL

G_I-NFI. Rp]i111111“11_'_| 1111111111
4 .

T/C.1/SR,20
2 July 1952

ORICINAL: ENGLISH

W RECORD OF TH.E ‘IW‘IENTIETH G
 Eeia e Headquarters; New. Ybrk, e e i e em
+ Sonchuiiagscnd JHe 0vey BEAD O AR R T e i
CONTENTS: - SN T _
=l Consid.era‘{}ion ‘of - ‘the Comittee's report on the administr&tiva
unions afi‘ecting Tanganyika -and . Togoland under Br:ttish adminiﬁtr&tion
(conference room papers Nos, 2, 2/Add.l1, &, hfﬁd.d.l, 9, 10, 125
7/917; T/C.1/L.26)(continued)
LI el T R - . Va s )
Chaivmanis ©  Mri McKAY . ... . United States of Americe
Membors: - -:Mrs YANG .., . . . China o
Mr, SCOTT Now Zealand
toMe, DEYAKUL; -, . ... ..Thalland

Secretariats = - - ORI L0 e o

My, WIESCHHOFF: *. . - ‘Secretary. of the Cﬂmi__,_ttée,.. :

52-7367



<

T/, l/SH.EO
Page 2

s

CONSTTERATTON OF 'I‘EE COMMITTEE ' 5 mpom ON THE ADMINISTRATIVE UNIONS AFFECTING
TANGANYIKA AND TOGOLAND UNDER BRTTISH ADMINISTRATION (CONFERENCE ROOM PAPERS
NoS, 2, 2/Add.L, 4, h/Add.1, 9, 10, 12; T/9173 T/C.1/L.26){continued)

Droft report of the Standing Committee on Administrative Unions on the Trugt
Territory of Tancanyika, 1952 (conferbnce Yoot pepbr Noe 12)

Paragraph U

At the CHATRMAN's request, Mr, WIESCHHOFF (Secretary of the Committee)
read out the corrected statement submitted by the Special Representative of the
Administering ‘uthority to replace peregraph 4 of the Committee's regular report.

The CHAIRMAN drew the Committee's attention to the changes made by
the Special Representative and suggeeted that tﬁa new paragraph should be
considered when the Committee discussed the paragraph of its report relating
to concluslons,

It was 80 declded.
Paragraph

The CHATRMAN recalled that at its previous meeting the Comnittee
had expressed & wish to ask the Speclel Representative further-questions on
petitions Nos, 113, 120, 130, 134 and 149,

The Secretory had since comul't.ed the rapreasntativa of the
Administering Authority who had felt 1% was umeceesary for him to appear again
before the Committee and repeat his Government's observations on the petitions in
question which were contained in documents T/955/Aﬁd.'2 and Add.b.

The Cheirmen therefore suggested that the Aduinistering Authority's
wvritten observations should be given further comsideration btefore the Special
Reoprosentative was askod to appoar again before the Committoec,

It was so declded.

After a brief discussion, in which Mr, SCOTT (New Zealand), Mr, YANG
(China) and the CHAIRMAN took part, the Chairman suggested that the first
sub~paragraph of paragraph 5 should be draf'ted as follows:

/"The Standing



m/0.1/SR.20
Page 3

"The Standing Committes noted that the following petitions ==
T/PET.2/113, T/PET.2/120, T/FET.2/130, T/PET.2/13k, T/FET.2/149 ==
had raised certain questions: concerning the East Africa Inter- .
Torritorial Organizaticn,-end had inter alla expressed the fear
that it might lead to & fusion of the Trust Territory of

Tanganyika with tho other territories paxrtlclpating in that
administrative union,".

It wes so decided,

Mr. YANG (China) suggested that the second sub-paregraph of

paragraph 5 should :nefer to the Aﬁmhustaring Authority's o‘naervaticns on
the various petitions,

Mr, WIESCHEOFF (Secretary of the Committee), referring to the
statement in paragraph 4 on page 3 of document T/FET,2/113, seld that the
Adminietering Authority had stated in 1ts o‘nsarvatims (T/953/Add 2, page 10)
that the incluslon of Tanganyika in a political fuaion of the Eest Africen
territories was not contemplated. He then referred to the Administering
Authority's obssrvatlions on T/FET.2/134% and T/PET.2/137, on pages 42 and 50,
respective]y, of document T/953/Add.2, and to the commente on T/FET,.2/120,
T/PET.2/130 and T/FET, 2/3.#9, on’ pages 10, 22 and !;o, respea'biwelqr,
document T/953/Add.k. |

Mr, SCOTT (New Zealand) suggested that the report should merely teke
note of the various jo'bi*bione unless there wore any speqial points in the
petitions which the Committee should consider, The inclusion of a summary
of the :dminietoring Authority's commsnts in the report might meke 1t tco
bulky, but such & sumary would have to be insluded if detalled reference was
made to the petitlons submitted.

The CHAIRMAN suggé sted that the t_aecozid su'_b‘-pa.ragr&ph _c_)i‘ paragraph 5_.~
should Be draftsd as follows: ' '

/"In this



T/0, 1 SR.
Page

i "In this connexion 'Ehe Commttee took note of thn observetions
) of ‘the Aﬁminiatering Au‘hhority on cartain of theaa pe'l:-itions
(."........) and noted in particulﬂ.r the Bta.tement that tha
""Aaministering Authority has no intention of esta‘blishing any ‘form
of politi'cal associa.tion between Tangazvika and the a.dJa.cent
Territorles which would have the effect of erbingu:!.shing the
Territory's status as a Trust Territory,"
It was so decided,
Paragra.ph 5 was adopted,

Paragraph 6.

The CHATRMAN recalled that in 1951 the Council had expressed the
opinion that a more explicit procedure for welghing the opinion of the varicus
sectlons of the population with regard to extending the life of the East
African Central leglslative :ssembly would seem desirable,’ The Committee
mist decide whether 1t was satisfied with the vAdministering Authority!? 8
statement, reproduced in paragraph h':, that 1t had taken steps to ascertain
public opinion without eliciting any’ unfavourable - reéction,'or whether the ~
Cormlttee felt that 1t had sufficient 1ni“ormac.4.on to. come to any definite o
conclusion. _ _ o x b e
Mr. YANG (China) sald that his delegation would 'find it difficult
to concur fully with the Administering Authority's statement, since there "~
were at least filve petitions expressing dissatisfaction with existing
edministrative arrangements. The petitions hed been submitted in’emple time
to glve the Adninistering Autnority every opportunity to explain to the peoPIe
the implications of the Central legislative Assembly end therefore of =
edministrative union. *His delegation was not convinced that the Administering

Authority had done 8o, . ks cowLe -

Mr, SCOIT (New Zealand) objected that the Committee could hardly
say that the consultations with’the people had’ been’ unaa.tisfactory Vhen the i
Administering Authority had categorically stated that no unfavourable reaction
had been elicited and when, moreover, the African members of the legislative
Council in Tangenylka had voted in favour of extending the life of the

/Central



T/C.1/8R,20
Pege 5

Central legislative Assembly. Besidsh, there was no evidence to cuggest that

the procedurq naed. to ascar'bain 'pu‘blic cpinion had. .been less: explicit, then in
19&7,

Y s U gt oL e g D e W maig s b SR w i pvbg ag e s
A Sy d eIl T A HO Foo Sl PR PR i S Sl S DO S i e g A

i Bl LA T O b S L S B U L e R R S e S g S e B Bt e
The CHAIRMAN was not entirely satisfied by the statement: "They .
hed done so without eliciting any unfavourable reaction”. He would welcoms
further particulara concerning the manner in which administrative officlals
hed consulted the chiefs, councils and people, A compromise solution might .
be for, the Comittee to requeat the Adminiatering Authority. for further da‘baila
on the consultations that ha.d taken plage. . -

Mr, DEVAKUL (Thailand) ‘agreed that the Committee Bhould neither
express fa.vwra.blo conclusion on too J.ittle evid.ence ’ nor,in 'the face of the
statement that no unfa.vmra.ble reaction had been elicited., censure the L
Administering Authority. He therefore favoured & cmpromiae aolution along
the lines suggeated 'by the Chai_man.

Mr; SCOIT (New Zoaland) a.gmad. that the eviﬁence before the Commlttee
was sr.mewhat inadequate, but thet would not warrant the concluaicm that the
indigenous “inhabitents had been madaquately conaulted. He therefore supported
the Chairman's suggestion end added that the Conmittee m:lght a.lso s,s}: the
Administering Authority for further Mom&tion on the people ’a reactions.

While the Conmittee's discuasion was to some ext.ant a post mortem,
1t should be borne in mind. that the questior of ‘the term of ‘hhe Centra.l
Legislative Aasambly would ccms up for review czrain in thrae yeara' time,
with more detailed infomtion an’ f‘.la 1: rr'n", Rt wm] amions the Committee and
the Council would ‘be able to meke COACYOTS B‘.t!,azb vt io the Aﬂ.miniatering
Authority conceming ﬂimilar consultaﬁicns in the 1“&11:'*&.

' 'The” CHATRMAN Bugges'bed thnb dn The €13 o porag “a,g"‘l of 1ts conclusions
the Ccmnittee ahouldl nota the prwi: .mu o tzn ws“ LR urder in Council,
1951, extending the life of ‘the Cemtral Lug_.au. 5ivo A‘,se:,.:_r' for :E'our yoars
and express the opinion that that extension might not be d.i.sadvantageoua to the
development of the Trust Territory of Tanganyika.

[V, YANG



T /C.1/SR.20
Page 6

. RS T A LI g .
Mr. YANG (China), ‘supported by Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand),seid preferably
- the Committee should merely note the provisions of the Order in Council without
stating whether they were to the a.d?antaga or disadvantage of the Trust
Territory.

The CHATFMAN folt that under its terms of reference the Committee
should cxpress scome conclusion. He bupgepted that 1t might cgree
tentatively on a text along the lines he had suggested, on the understanding
that it would have a later opportimiity to consider the final text drafted by
the Secretarist,

The Chailrman's sugrestion was adopted.

After a brief discussion’ the Cormittee apreed to ask the Secretariat
to prepare a text embodying the following additional considerations and
conclusions:

1. The Committes noted that the Africen members of the
Tangenylka Iegislation Council had voted in favour of continuing
the Central Iegislative Assembly, ‘that the Administering Authority
hed stated that public opinion ‘had 'been consulted without eliciting
any u.ni‘a.?oura.ble rea.ction and that certa.in petitions had expreseed
an unfa.vourable reaction;

2, The Committee was of the opilnion that 1t was not yet
fully info:_'med. of the means adopted by the Administering Authority
to ascertain the freely expressed wishes of the people, The words
"the freely expreésed. wishes of the people" were inserted to meet

~ the request of Mr. YANG (China) for soms reference to Article 76
\ of the Charter;

3. The Committee expressed the hope that the Administering
futhority would take all poesible steps to inform or consult with
the iaeople before any revision of the éxistihg arrangements for
administrative unlon were underteken, and inform the Council
accordingly. ’

/Mr, SCOTT



T/c.lfsn.eo
Page 7 el

Mr. SCOTT ENew Zoaland) ‘d1sciiesed the- qusstion whether:  fanna
Anthority ghould be asked to include the &3dTtiomal Mfomtifbn ‘to the' %81%. :
in subsequent annual mporte ‘or togive it orally to the Committes. He felt -
the information would. pro'bnbly 'be more - d.eta.ilad. if 1t were included.in the -
amual report. i gy : ; oy - N

_IDDL

] - et e Gl - ) ” ' i = Lo T B T B S A
a1 -a as " ¥ X o s R o

' m-.mm suggested that one means of informing the indigenous
irhabitants about the' adminlstrative union would be ‘to publish a short ‘informas
tive pamphlet, similar, for example, to the pamphlet deacribing the Trusteeship
Systen which the Belgian Adminiatration had pu’bliahed in Ruanda-Urundi.

Mr, YANG (China) drew attention to a commenv by the Committee at an
earlier session no‘bing that no re-exanjnation of the whole schems of the East
Africe hter—Territorial Grganization wes proviaad for in the East Africa Order
in Cour:.cil 947" end ths,t therefore ;. ‘bhe population of Ten.ganyika migh‘b 'be
prevented b;r the provisions of the Or&ar in Council from expreas:.ng their wiahee
as to whethar 'bhe.t schema should. or should ‘not be contimad {A/l306 page 210).
Perhs.ps the Com!.ttee shcmld. include Some reference to 1ts former comment in
the conclusions under discussion, '

Mr. WIESCHHOFF (Secretary of ‘the Committes) ‘sgreed ‘that the point
raised by the Chinese representative was pertinent, but suggested that 1t might
Yo more appropriate to raise.it in comnexion with the Conmittee's special report.

Parﬂ&ph T

Parsoraph 7 was adopbted without comrent.

Paregraph 8
Paragraph 8 was adopted without comment.
Pa:cugagh 2

Mr. WIESCHHOFF (Secrotary of the Committee) explained that petitlons
T/PET,2/134 and T/PET,21/137 could be swmarized es expressing eprrehension of
any federation or co-ordination with Central Africa, In its cbservations on

/tnose potitions



T/C.1/SR, 20
Page 8

those petitions (T/953/Add.2, pages 42 and 50), thé Administering Authority did
not directly address 1tself to that pa.rticular point. With regard to the firat
petition it stated that the visws of the petitioners hed been noted and duly
considered by the Committee on Canetitutional Developnent. With regard to
the second petition; he recallsd the Administering Authority's statement that
it had no Intention of establishing any form of political association between
Tangenyika end the adjasent territories which would have the effect of
extinguishing the territory'!s status as a Trust Territory.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee might, as in parsgreph 5,
note the apprehensions expressed in the petitions.

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) suggested that the Committee should also note
_the desire expressed in both petitions thet Tanganyike should remein a Trust
Territory under the terms of the Truatgeshijg Agréement_. ;

" If the contents of the petitions were to be sumsarized, 1t would be
only fair to summerize the Administering Authority’s observations thereon.

The CHATRMAN suggested that the New Zealand representative should
draft a text for consideration by the Committee at its next meeting,’

The meetinz rose at 1.10 p.m,

2/7 poma





